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Debbie Singh

From: Aurelijus Kulsinskas

Sent: 13 August 2018 11:17

To: Debbie Singh; Raphael Admin

Cc: Mark Robinson; Martin O'Brien

Subject: Wembley W03 Paperwork w-e 12.08.18

Attachments: Toolbox Talk w-e 12.08.18.pdf; PPE reg. w-e 12.08.18.pdf; W03 plant safety check w-
e 12.08.18.doc; Delivery Notes w-e 12.08.18.pdf; DSS w-e 12.08.18.pdf; TIME217 w-e
12.08.18.TXT ' '

Good Morning Debbie,
Please see attached Paperwork for last week.
We had Joe Needham and Max Dandy on price work to machine frames Level 3,4 and 5.

J. Needham:

Price work:

Monday: £84yevel 5 Router 7 double door frames @ £12}
£84" Level 5 Router 14 single door frames @ £6)

v/
Tuesday: £54 (Level 5 Router 9 single door frames @ £6)
£501{Level5 Router 5 single corridor door frames @ £10)
£30 (Level 3 Royter 3 single corridor door frames @ £10) '

Total price work £302
Daywork: Tuesday 13:00-17:00
Wednesday full day
Thursday full day |
Friday full day 7 : i
M. Dandy: '
Price work: - ¥/
Tuesday: £42/ Level 5 Router 7 single door frames @ £6)
£204Level5 Router 2 single corridor door frames @ £10)
£50.\({evel4 Ryr 5 sin'gle corridor door frames @ £10)

Total price work £112 .
Daywork: Monday booked off as Holiday l/
Tuesday 13:00—-17:00
Wednesday full day
Thursday full day
Friday 07:30-12:30

Auris
Raphael Contracting Ltd
07894884882



time="2018-08-0¢
time="2018-08-06
time="2018~08-07
time="2018-08-07
time="2018-08-08
time="2018-08-08
Time="2018-08-09
time="2018-08-0%
time="2018-08-10
time="2018-08-10
time="2018-08-09
time="2018-08-0%
time="2018-08-10
time="2018-08-10
time="2018-08-06
time="2018-03-06
time="2018-08-07
time="2018-08-07
time="2018-08-08
time="2018-08-08
time="2018-08-09%
time="2018-08-09
time="2018-08-10
time="2018-08-10
time="2018-08-06
time="2018-08-06
time="2018-08-07
time="2018-08-07
time="2018-08-08
time="2018-08-08
time="2018-08-093
time="2018-08~09
time="2018-08-10
time="2018-08-106
time="2018-08-06
time="2018-08-07
time="2018-08-07
time="2018-08-08
time="2018-08-08
time="2018-08-09
time="2018-08-10
time="2018-08-07
time="2018-08-07
time="2018-08-08
time="2018-08-08
Cime="2013-08-09
time="2018-08-09
time="2018-08-10
time="2018-08-10
time="2018~08-06
time="2018-08-06
time="2018-08-07
time="2018-08-07
time="2018-08-08
time="2018-08-08
tima="2018-08-09
time="2018-08-09
time="2018-08-10
time="2018-08-10
time="2018-08-06
time="2018-08~08
time="2018-08-~08
time="2018-08-08
time="2018-08-0¢8
time="2018-08-06
time="2018-08-07
time="2018-08-07
time="2018-08-08
time="2018-08~08
time="2018-08-09
time="2018-08-09
time="2018-08-10
time="2018-08-1C
)

07:20:23"
17:01:05"
07:25:08"
17:00:37"
07:16:56"
17:00:40"
07:20:03"
17:00:55"
07:09:08"
17:00:33"
07:29:59"
17:00:59"
07:25:20"
17:01:17"
07:25:107
17:00:21"
07:26:22"
17:00:06"
07:25:42"
17:00:11"
07:25:55"
17:00:21"
07:25:45"
17:01:.00"
07:20:18"
17:00:35"
07:26:34"
17:00:26"
07:18:22"
17:00:30"
07:29:04"
17:00:25"
07:24:39"
17:00:31"
16:19:17"
08:53:31"
17:01:15"
07:16:23"
17:09:18"
07:14:12"
10:08:25"
07:26:28"
17:00:21"
07:23:55"
17:00:24"
07:24:26"
17:00:35"
07:24:36"
12:31:50"
07:24:57"
17:00:06"
07:26;38"
17:00:09"
07:23:45"
17:00:04"
07:15:.07"
17:00:18"
07:27:46"
17:.00:52"
07;20:21"
17:00:28"
07:18:26"
17:00:17"
07:22:49"
17:00:31"
07:25:44"
17:00:02"
07;21;39"
17:00:07%,
07:25:47"
17:00:15"
07:24:04"
17:00:55"

id="2)

id="10 " name="JAMFS.G" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="10 | " name="IAMES.G" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check”
id="10 " name="]JAMES.G" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check" -
id="10 hame="JAMES.G" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="10 " name="JAMES.G" warkcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"

id="10
id="10 -

id="10 " name="JAMES.G" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="10 4 name="JAMES.G" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="10 name="JAMES.G" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="1" ame="AURIS" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X11" card_src="from_check"
id="1" name="AURIS" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X11" card_src="from_check"

id="1"
id="1

name="AURIS" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X11" card_src="from_check"
name="AURIS" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X11" card_src="from_check"

id="3" /™ name="HARRY.G" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="3" name="HARRY.G" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
ig="3" ame="HARRY.G" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="3" name="HARRY.G" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id=43" name="HARRY.G" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"

id=
id="3'C

name="HARRY.G" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
name="HARRY.G" workccde="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"

id="3" name="HARRY.G" workcode="D" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="3" name="HARRY.G" workcade="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="3" name="HARRY.G" workcode="0" status="(" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="5" ‘name="JOE.N" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"

id="5"
id="gn
id="g"

name="JOE.N" workcode="0" status="0" zuthority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
. name="JOF,N" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
name="JOE.N" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"

id="5" name="JOE.N" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="5" name="JOF.N" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_sre="from_check"
id="5", name="JCE.N" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"

id=" name="]CE.N" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="5" name="JCE.N" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" carg_src="from_check"
id="5" "\ " name="I0E.N" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_chack"
id="2" name="MARK" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="2" name="MARK" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="2" name="MARK" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="2" name="MARK" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"

id="2" & name="MARK" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"

id="2" name="MARK" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="2" name="MARK" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="9" name="MAX" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X11" card_src="from_check"
id="9" name="MAX" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X11" card_src="from_check"
id="g" name="MAX" workcode="0" status="¢" authority="0X11" card_src="from_check"
id="9" name="MAX" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X11" card_src="from_check"
id="9" name="MAX" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X11" card_src="from_check"
id="9 name="MAX" workcode="0" status="C0" authority="0X11" card_src="from_check"
id="9" ‘name="MAX" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X11" card_src="from_check"
id="g9" name="MAX" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X11" card_src="from_check"
id="g" name="RAMA.R" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="6" name="RAMA,R" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="6" name="RAMA.R" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="fram_check"

id="g"
id="g"

name="RAMA.R" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
name="RAMA.R" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check”

id="6 name="RAMA.R" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="g" name="RAMA.R" workccde="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="g" name="RAMA.R" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="g" name="RAMA.R" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="g" name="RAMA.R" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="8" name="SEAMUS" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="8" name="SEAMUS" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="8" EAMUS" workcode="D" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"

id="g" / name-"SEAMUS" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"

id="4" hame="SHASHI,H" warkcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="4" name="SHASHI.H" warkcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="4" name="SHASHL.H" workcode="0" status="0" avthority="0X55" card_src="from_check"

»

name="SHASH1.H" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
name="SHASHLH" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
name="SHASHI.H" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
name="SHASHL.H" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"

=gy

id="4". name="SHASH!.H" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
id="4" name="SHASHI.H" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
jd="4" ame="SHASHI.H" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"

" name="JAMES.G" workcode="0" status="0" quthority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
" name="JAMES.G" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"

é@
g(/

C
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